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Submission 3, Que~Ii~n~d
Government
Premier of Queensland

Pleasequote: 17283/DMI1/PolicySystems

1 (1 JAN 2003
Ms Julie BishopMP
Chair
Joint StandingCommitteeonTreaties
ParliamentHouse
Canberra ACT 2600

Dear MsBishop

Thankyou for your letterof 13 November2002concerningtheJointStanding Committeeon
Treaties’ inquiry into the amendmentsto the Conventionon the ConservationofMigratoty
SpeciesofWildAnimals.

Sevenofthe specieslistedin theamendmentsto the Convention areknownto rangethrough
Queenslandwaters. Theseinclude the Great White Shark,AntarcticMinke Whale, Sei Whale,
FIn Whale, Bryde’s Whale, Killer Whaleor OrcaandtheSperm Whale.

While the GreatWhite Shark isprotectedin QueenslandundertheFisheriesRegulation1995,
whichprohibits the take,possessionand saleofthisspecies,there areexemptionsfor beach
meshingoperationsfor the control ofsharks. A smallnumber ofGreat White Sharksare
capturedunder thisprogram annually. The shark control program is in placefor theprotection
ofhumanlife andsafetyandis regulated by the QueenslandFisheriesAct 1994.

The FisheriesRegulationalsoprovides for the issueoffishing permits to takeprohibited
speciesin certain circumstances.Howeverpermitspreviously issuedfor takingshark species
generally, for thepurposesofobservationanddisplayin aquariums andfor cancerresearch,
havenowbeeneitherwithdrawnor amendedto ensurethe GreatWhite Sharkis excluded
from the take.

I notethat the National InterestAnalysesyouhaveprovided indIcates that ‘amendmentswill
not require anydomesticagenciesor managementarrangements to be put in place’. I would
appreciate youconfirmingthat thismeansthatourcurrentarrangementsfor beachmeshing
would not require changesto beconsistentwith agreementsdevelopedin accordancewith the
treaty. It is important to the QueenslandGovernmentthatAusfralia maintainsits capacityto
provide bathersafetywith respectto sharksin anyregional agreementnegotiatedto improve
theconservationoftheGreatWhite Shark. if thereis any doubt regardingbeachmeshing
conformingwith the Treaty, considerationmayneedto be givento Australia usingthe
exceptionprovisionsprovidedin Article III Paragraph 5 ofthe Convention. I would also
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appreciate your viewson this courseofaction asthenational interest analysismakesno
referencetoAustralia proposing to usethe exceptionsprovisions to ensurecompliancewith
the Conventionobligations.

Although rarely sightedin Queensland,the six whalesspeciesareprotected under
Queensland’sNcaureConservationAct1992andNatureConservc#ionRegulation1994.
Guidelines andregulations arecurrentlyin placeto ensurecompliancewith the intent o~the
treaty, for example,

• The whale speciesare listed asprotectedwildlife undernature conservationlegislation
which ensuresthat they areprotected from anyform of ‘take’ exceptfor scientific
research;

• Whale watchingis regulated through marine parks legislation anda plan for the
conservationandmanagementofwhalesanddolphins which ensuresharassmentof
whalesdoesnot occur;

• Strandingrescueoperations occur with the intent ofre-releaseanddo not constitute
‘take’ ofthe species;

-. - A-seriesofmarineparksandsanctuarieshavebeen stablished 4he-preservation~of-- - -

habitat.

The plan for the ConservationandManagementofWhalesandDolphinsin Queensland1997-
2001 is currently being reviewedandamendmentsto Queensland’snature conservation
legislationarebeingconsidered. Theseinstrumentsprovide a major plankin the State’s
implementation arrangementsfor the Convention.

The QueenslandGovernmentconfinnsits support for the addition of theeight speciesto
appendices1 and2 ofthe Convention that were proposed byAustralia andnotesthat no state
legislative action is required to implement the Convention’s obligations in regard to these
species.

manic you for providing anopportunity to considerandcommenton the proposedtreaty
action. I look forward to your responseto myqueriesregarding beachmeshing

Yours sincerely

PREMIERAND
MINISTER FOR TRADE
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